From: Vernon Uy

To: Green, Frank;

cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Rings" Material Certs submittal
Date: Thursday, February 03, 2011 7:13:59 PM

Attachments: BubbleCurtainRingsMaterialCertsSubmittal.pdf

TransmittalSheet.pdf

Hi Frank.
Attached you'll find material certs submittals for the Bubble Curtain Rings (Bid Iltem 2 and 3).

Materials came from:

. Alaskan Copper & Brass 3223 6th Avenue South (Seattle, WA 98124)
« Nucor Steel 1505 River Road (Cofield, NC 27922)

Hard copies are in the mail. Thanks.

Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** | MPORTANT: Do not open attachnents from unrecogni zed senders ***
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SE APORT Phone: (206) 343-0700 WATS: (800) 835-4545

Fax: (206) 343-1366 In State: (800) 233-3660
3660 East Marginal Way South, P.O. Box 3625, Seattle, WA 98124

IEEC, INC.

Certification of Compliance

~_ Work Order: G2087
All W/O Certifications

| RAINIER WELDING

19020 N.E. 84TH Page: 1
REDMOND WA 98053

Customer Order: 2860-1 Ordered By: BOB
Order Date: 1/19/2011 Salesman: RP

Seaport Steel certifies that Mill Certification documents for materials shipped on this work order have been verified
to comply with grade/specification requirements as listed below by material description and heat number.

A36 PL 3X 96 30' 0"
Heat # 0504750






Hu:nn P.0.Box 279

Winton, NC 27986 Mill Test Report S NI OR
PLATE MILL (252) 3563700 Page 4 v I8 our Natures
Issuing Date : 08/16/2010 B/L No.: 269304 Load No.: 271701 Our Order No. : 833614 Cust. Order No. : E3ZH12
Vehicla No:  ATW 116052 Sold To: SEAPORT STEEL COMPANY Ship To: SEAPORT STEEL COMPANY
Speclfication : 3.0000" x 96.000" x 380.000% P.O. BOX 3625 1660 EAST MARGINAL WAY SOUTH

ASTM A36-0B/ASTM A703 Grade 36-092/AASHTO M270Grade 36/ASME =~ SEATTLEWA 98124
SA36-03a 2008 Addenda AASHTO M270 36

£ 1D

SEATTLE WA 98134

Wd &2'€ 0702/91/8

| Heat No C Mn P S Si Cu Ni Cr Mo  Alfict) A4 Nb Ti N Ca B Sn Ceq Pcm
0504750 0.18 0.89 0009 0003 017 0.16 0.05 0.05 0.01 0.019 0.004 0.002 0.001 0.0016 0.0001 0.009 0.38 0.25
Tenslle Test Charpy Impacts
Plate Seriad tpsh sl Elongation Elongation (] [v] (¥} m Mn
No Pleces Tons Dir. Yieid Tensie %nZ” % Ing” Dir. 1 shear 2 shenr 3 shear  Ave shear Slze Temp  Ave.
050475007 1 1470 T 40,000 70,700 31.8

T 38600 69,600 322

. - - =

Menufactured to fully Kiled practice by Electric Arc Furnace. Welding or weid mpair was not parformed on this matersl. Wa hareby certily that the comtents of this report are accumte and correct. All test results

Mercury haz not been used In the direct manufecturing of this metenal Produced as continuous east discrate plate as<olled, unless and operations performed by the matenal manufacturer are in compliance with the
ofherwise noted In Speciication.

: applicable specifications, induding cuslomer specifications.
Yield by 0.5EUL method unless ot pecifad. Ceq = CHMnB)H+{(CreMo+V)/S)+{(Cu+NI15)

Pem = CH SYAOHAN 2020 VBT HCH20 Mo 15V 0458 : s ﬁ;@ AL
Malled and manufactured in the USA. 1SO 8001-2000 cerfified (#006461) by SRI Qualdy System Registrar (#0985-08), PED 97/2EC 7/2 Annex 1, Parn. 4.3 Compliant. et CA/ME/Z010 3:24:29 PM
DiN 50049 3.1 B/EN 10204 3.1B8(2004), DIN EN 10204 1.1(2005) complant. For ABS grades only, Qually Assurance certificate O6-MM POA-382

T. A Depratis, Metallurgist

woo ' pIOFFISYIOONU
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e AT10:58 952760
ERTIFIED INSPECTION REPORT Alcoa Inc. PITTSBURGH, PA  DAVENPORT WGORKS
Jd Ve harel cardly st e ol cuvered by Bis catifiate has bzen mspsced wilh, ard bas basn frumd 7 el the Ship Frem: %
2 w,aeﬂgmmmzm&:mdmmkﬂﬁuwmhmTmnh-glpartufhdusu{p&mmmatsamnm 1155221 0 B
i regmseniathe of 1he material mal he compasiion Gmits 20d had the mech b=t preg shoamn en the face of (his sheel _Smn_DalB B.L. No I!SEQ;QCEQ Al;ﬂﬂ h!Q HE[D PE.&G_ 1
-~ Far: ; —
& 'I = 2 ! P 2016-12-28 5519258 00C00 1000253275-1 D€-53275-1 .
o /E,#‘ ? ? P.Q. No./Govt Contract No, Cusktomexr Alcoa Item
;.;hm Reston P. Yiriig 10077445 Ln@: 1 ALASKAN COPPER & B G041107416R06
Ctreen of Merzdacinhg Davecgort Works Quality Asirance Msnsger
Ship To: ALASKAN COPPER & BRASS COMPANYES, I  Irem Pescription . ; “-tt L
ALMSKAN COPPER AND BRASS 0.25 IN TZ (+.014 -0.000) X 48.5 IM %W (+.375 - (74 oY}
27£02 728D RVE 3 0-000] X 144.5 IN LN (+.5 -0.0) CAT X 134100 (N] A/T S061- 4-,23 v
HENT, WA 98032 TE51 TYPE 200 WROUGHT TCOLING PLATE MILL #* )
FINISH. AMS4027 REV N ANSIH35.2 REV 2009 EXC_MRYX ASMZ-SB- paf‘ 1'59 3
209 REV 10 EXC_MRK ASTMB209 REV 07 3 b »
= ((MARKED) ) KRAFT PAPER INTERLEAVED ¥A ob 3
N MAX GROSS SKID WGT: 4500 LE QUAN TOL 4/- m A po
2 40 ¥ CQR D164055 REV 06 CUST REQ 10-12- 2} (3
27 =A% W/E 11-01-01 +i» <%
- I l :
2 : . Nk
o Yum  Package Ticket Lot Height Quantity uou Inspector Clack Mumbers
= 1 BB W maeen PPRETEE  cwmsemmmes  eediSiilS  dmmemmmees  meecoeoornerE
(= 1 2653577 v~ 421752 355 2 BC 47118
2 265612 207038 1594 9 BC 47007
3 265612 423751 1415 8 BC 47007
4 265612 423758 531 3 PC 47007
5 265614 207038 1593 9 pC 47007
6 26561 423758 2654 15 PC 47007
8145 46
Notes for CQR: D164055.¢
PRODUCT PRODUCED TO THE RBQUIREMENTS OF AMS4027 REV N ALSO MEET THE RECUIKEMENTS
1997-08-01.

COR: D164055.6 -Specification Limits

uTs TYS EL.4D
Tpr Dir KST KS1 ICT
T65L Long Transv. Max

Min 42,0 is.o ic

Chemical Composition

Other Other’
Sk FEZ cu M MG CR ZN - TL Bach Total A:vminum
Max 0.8 0.7 0.a0 0.15 1.2 0.35 0.25 0.15 0.05 0.15
Alloy 6061 Min 0.40 G.15 0.8 0.04 ® REEMATIN
Notes for Lot: 207038

|HU U(f+4D HIT HLHOARHN WUITLR

TENSILE TEST VALUES IN MPA = 330, 330 YIELD TEST YALUES IN MPA = 294, 201 -

Feg-uU3—cull
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{45 AM ALASKAN UUFFEK

FEB-U3-2U11 THU U

CERTIFIED INSPECTION REPORT

Alcoa Inc. PITTSBURGH, PA  DAVENPORT WORKS
Vie harshy camty Sixl the malericd covered by this ceificits Mas bman nspeciad wih, and has been fourd b meet, fre Ship From: -
Fratle requi descrit in, iechding ity speciianans famuing a part of the desaiption and thal samphes 1195221 i} .
l;;m-ulhnmrnlmlmsmmmumﬂﬁu-mmumummwmpumxmanmmmmhm in D: B.L. No. Invoice Na. !\lCQﬁ_NO. ltem ng; 2
' 5l ] 2010-12-28 5519258 00co0 1000253279-1 DS-53279-1 .
Lt Bt # _ R
e P.0. No/Govt Contract No, _ Customex Alcoa Item
10077445 Lng: 1 ALASKAN COPPER & B GO41107416R06
dcoim Murptny Rentan P. Young
o Merfacring Devenpernt Yeoks Qually A e MEanzger
Let: 207038 - Mechanical, Physical, Metallograpy, Quantometar Results [coak.] ~———-—ccemcmanamencrancmcacanaa
Lot: 207038 - Mechanical, Physical, Metallography, Quantometer ResulbS —----——-oo—ooomooooooooooo
No-> OTs TYS EL4D
Twpr Dir Test KsST KsI PCT
T651 Long Transv. 2 47.8 41.6 15.6
47.8 42.5 15.4

Cast lumber

Chemical - OBS SI ¥E cu ME MG
H9844092

CR zn TI
Actuals .64 0.4 0.25 0.06

1.0 0.19 ¢.04 0.02
Yotes for Lok: 423751
TENSILE TEST VALUES IM MBA = 325,

326 YIELD TEST YALUES IN MPA = 292, 292

Foe—42Y75Y

="MECHANical, Physical, Metallcgraphy, Quantometer Results
TYS

No-> uTs EL4D

Topr Dir Test 451 KsSI BCT
Ta&5L Long Transv. 2 47.2 42.3 la.5
47.3 42 .4 15.2

Cast Numbexr

Chemicai - OES 53 B 421 MG CR ra TL
HoH24092

F
Actuals 0.64 0.4 0.25 0.06 1.0 0.19 0.04 0.02
Hotes for Lot: 423752
/,TBHSILE TBST VALUES IN WMPA = 331, 332 YIELD TEST VALUES IN MPA =

297, 296.
Lot: 423752 |/ - Mechanieczl, Physical, Metallography, Quantometer Results
Na-> UTs TYS EL4D
T Dir Test KSI KSL BCT
T&51 Long Transw. 2 48 43,1 1£.9
48.2 42.9 15.3
Cast Number Chemical - ORS 3r FB co MN Ma CR ZN I .
H9844092 Actuals 0.4 G.4 0.25 0.06 1.0 0.19 0.04 0.02
Wotes for Lot: 4231758

TENSILE TEST VALUES IN MPA = 330, 328 YIELD TEST VALUES IN MPA = 293, 294,
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FAK NU,

+4b AM ALASKAN COFPEK

FEB-03-2011 THU Of

CERTIFIED INSPECTION REPORT

Lot : 423758
Lot: 423758

- Mechanical,

No-> CTS TYS EL4D
TreDr Dir Test KSI K3I ECT
T&51 Long Transv. 2 47.8 42.5 15
47.5 42.68 14.9
Cast Number Chemical - OES SI FE cu MN MG CR
H5844092 Actuals 0.64 0.4 0.25 0.06 1.0 0.13

This material was melted in the United States or a Qualifying Country [REF DFARS 225.372.1(a}] i

Physical, Metallograpy, Quantometer Results {(cont.)
- Mechanical, Physical, Wetallcgraphy, Quantometer Results

ZR TE

0.04 c.02

; it was marufactured in the !nited States

Alcoa Inc. PITTSBURGH, PA  DAVENPORT WORKS
Vi hereby carity Pl the mateial oorered U this cerfAcale has been vspecied aid, and has bem lound 0 aeed, & Ship From: =
theren, inch dfng sny fonzing o pect of Twe deeaiption and hat samples 1195221
zmntmmmmwﬂmmm urd had the medhanical pmpestiss shawn an the Eos of this sheel S.h!ﬂ Dﬂ e Bl Ng !: ]§; No. Alm No. [tem Pagc a3
,..?'.ﬂ’)'l Dy 2019-12-28 5519258 aoono 1009253279-1 D8-53279-1 P
i _pdn f r
e % ? P.0, No/Govt Contract No,  Customer &Alcoa Item
Kol Lburptey Kerven P Young 10077445 Ln#: 1 ALASKAN COPP2ER & B GU0&1107416R06
Crechr of Maudfschiing Davenpod 'Wiks Qesfity Astiranoe barages






Waerkstolf / material: 6061
| Zustand / temper; TE51
Dirn. / dim: [inch): 0,600x48,50x144,50

ASTM B 209 - 07
malerial meels also

Produkypraduct | . T L ;- BedingungenMerms];. T L
Form / form: Plate, sirelchsd Techn. Lisferbedingungen / fechn. spec.:
AMS-QQ-A-250/11, UB.1997

MS 4027N, 07.2008, but not

| Kundenartikel-Nr / customer article no.: marked
ASTM B 5§94 - 06
ANSI H35.2-2006
ASME &B 208, 2007
Sondervarschrift / spgcial 1erms:
AB-Pos. | BNr/Los/Teillos |- Guss Nr. Werkston © 1. Kollq~ [ Gewicntnetia | . 81
ard.sliem. .| " LoVNaJPart =] i caeiro. L2 maeerlal < ] Lo opackng, -] Cowelght net ] U Hpes,
i 05 44738/04/00 B0/0066747/0 8061.1 6129890, 4283,51 Ibe 12
06 44738/05/00 B0/0067078/0 6061.1 6120B80p122 1761,464 Ibs 5
06 44738/06/00 80/0067078/0 6061.1 61298800125 | 1748,236 lbs 5

Chemischs Zusammensetziing / chemical compositlon: [%) Ga

Mch|s‘§iﬂbl1ké‘f_hfalgm proporion s Ll

Qusa Nr. / canl no, | AMAG designation

B0/0086747/0 8061.1 8l Fo co Mn va | §r NI n i
watkal "o70 | 042 | 021 | 035 | o@2 [ Of7 | 001 | 006 | 003

80/0067078/0 B061.1 si Fp G | Mo | Mg | NI z | M
actual 060 | 046 | 023 | 002 | 686 | 017 | <DOf | 018 | 002

AMAG ralling GmbH, Posttach 52, A-5282 Ransholen, Osterrsich Wm
L SMAdE

AMAG rolling GmbH, P.O. Hox 32, A-B282 Ranchofan, Auplna —

/a.r???ﬁ‘

FEB-03-2011 THU 07:46 AM ALASKAN COPPER FAX NO. 91281 P. 05
' @9}1‘9
R SR, (g
P oab® 0
ol g ) 87
(c sh‘} L) 1/
AMAG ¥
Rufing )] b¢
Abnahmeprifzeugnis 3.1 (EN 10204) Ny.: 85336910 03/6 6 P =
Inspecilon certificate — mill certificate Rev. 0 M"‘ N
; Selte /page: 1von/ol 2 ol
Zealilzian nach/ contfiod 10 1SO 6001, ISQITS 16946, ENIAS 8100, IBO 14001, NADCAF palum / date: 2010 07 20 & ~
Auttraggeber / customer: Bastell Nr, / order no|: R133210/ER-4348-P pﬁ’ l',)_ &
Empire Resources Inc. Datum / date: 201004 27 @
1 Parker Plaza ) . no.: 12089 =
FORT LEE NJ 07024 Q:Iutrrﬂ“g‘?g:ls;.: i el 2013 049 28 ¢
USA Lleferscheln Nr. / deljvery note: 85336910
Waéena[Tpr!angar! cnnségnee: Datum / date: 2010 07 20
sg'."oﬂ Sua%siﬂ?:lfé o AkKredltlv Nr. / letter bf credit no.:
BALTIMORE MD 21237-2403
USA
Endkunde, Eesteli-Nr. / Your cusl., ord. no.:






FEB-03-2011 THU 07:46 AM ALASKAN COPPER

 AMAG

Roling

Abnahmepriiizeugnis 3.1 (EN 10204)

Inspection certificate = mill certificale

Zomnzion nach/ cotified 10 150 001, ISO/TS 16049, ENVAB 8100, I6Q 14001, NADGAP

FAX NO. 91281

85336910 03/6

Rev. 0
Salta / page: 2wvon/of2
Dalum / dale: 201007 20

B T

T T, T

T I ] S e i o R Bl

BNr/Los | 2ustand | Richiung Rm Rp0.2 A2"
LoUNa. tempar | direction : [kal] | [ksD) [%4]

/ | 44738004 | TB51 ] 467 | 491 13
44738/04 TE51 LT 47.0 43,2 13
44738/04 IGE‘I LT 48,8 42,9 13
44708/04 T651 LT 48,8 43,1 13
44738/04 T&S1 LT 46,8 42,9 14
44738/05 Tas1 LT 46,7 43,4 13
'___44735105 T651 LT 46,7 43,2 13
| 44738/05 T661 LT M 47,4 43,2 11
44738/05 T651 LT 471 43,8 11
44738/05 T&51 LT 47,0 43,5 13
44738/06 TE51 LT 47,0 A3,7 1 3_
[44738/06 | TeS1 LT 467 | 432 || 13
44738/06 T651 LY 47 4 44,1 13
44738/08 TB51 LT 473 43,8 13
44738/06 T651 LT 473 43,2 12

Es wird bestdtlgl, dass die Lieferung gepraft wurde und den Vereinbarungen by

bl dov Beslellung enspricht.

We hereby certify that the malerial described above has been tested and complies with the terms of ta order

contract.

Werkssachverstandiger |

Josel Klanpler

| factory SPaGIaNst . . . iu b

Horsteliertand: Otarmolch / goods orlgin; The gooda are of Auklisn origin.
Maschinell enstalit - GOltg ohne Unterschrift / Autornaled - valid without belng 2ignad.

TkemolerGanagat]

AMAG rolling GebH, Fosifach 32, A-5282 Ranahofen, Ostoraleh — wiyw.aniaa.at
AMAQ ralitng GmbH, P.O, Box 82, A-5282 Ranshofen, Auslds — wwiv.amng of

P.

06






sapa:

Certificate of Mechanical Properties

Telephone: 503-802-3000

Email: sapa-inc@sapagroup.com Website: www.sapagroup.com/us/profiles

Toll Free: 800-547-0790 Fax: 503-802-3052
DOCUMENT NO.: TLF-0103-A-1

Customer: ALASKAN COPPER & BRASS-RENT Report Number: 7128 Test Date: 11/8/2010
: . v
Description: 1 1/2 IN SQ BAR Cust Purchase Order #: 10076903 =
o
-3
Profile: 000842 CastNum: 93 Production Order #: 640381 o
3
RS
Customer Part Number: 255118 Sales Order; S0-150183 &
PT/LT Number: 548984 Test Number: 62780
Alloy/Temper: 6081-T6511
Actual Min Max
Tensile 43.0 kpsl 38.00 N/A  kpsi
_ Yield 40.0 kpsi 35.00 N/A  kpsi
*T6511 & T6510 meets requirements for T6 Elongation 1.7 % 8.00 N/A %
Sapa Profiles, Inc. certifies Aluminum Extrusions are produced and tested in accordance
with ASTM-B221-08 and ASTM-B557-06 and meet or exceed minimum requirements
In addition to ASTM-B221 the extruded products meet the applicable requirements of
ASTM-B308, ASTM-B429, AMS-QQ-A-200/3, AMS-QQ-A-200/8, AMS-QQ-A-200/9, AMS-QQ-A-200/11 or AMS-QQ-A-200/15
as determined by product type or alloy/temper.
Manufactured in the U.S.A.
Test Results Reviewed by Employee # 6093
~ All alloys and cast numbers have been inspected and found to be within Aluminum Association Chemical Composition Limits
(Composition in percent by weight maximum unless shown as a range)
; Other Elements
‘Alloy Silicon Iron Copper _ Manganese Magnesium Chromium Zinc Titanium _ Each Total
6005 6-.9 35 A 1 4-6 ¥ A o .05 A5 L
6061 4-.8 il 165- .4 15 8-12 .04-35 .25 15 .05 A5
6063 2-6 .35 A Al 45-.9 a1 5 i .05 15
6082 7-13 5 1 A4-1.0 6-1.2 25 2 . .05 A8
6351 J+1,8 B A 4-.8 4-.8 2 2 .05 15
7075 .40 R 12-20 .30 21-29 .18 -.28 51-6.1 .20 .05 15
2024 5 B 38-49 .30-.90 1.2-1.8 A0 .25 15 .05 a8 N(k
o ™
o~ g’;
NS
- :
' N
Sapa Proflles, Inc. LS
Address: 7933 NE 21st Avenue, P.O. Box 11263, Portland, OR 97211 USA i g

Ozt v9Im s 4]
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AI.ASKAN COPPER & BRASS COMPANY

Post Office Box 3456 / Seattle, Washington 98124-3546 / 206-623-5800 / acbsea@alascop.com
Post-Office Box 5067 / Portland Oregon 97208-5067 / 503-238-7171 / acbpdx@alascop.com

CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMANCE

Company Name: RAINIER WELDING, INC. 31 JAN 2011

PO#: 2860-2 ACB#: 762483-1

Item Number / Specification

2 1" NPS 6061-T6 ALUMINUM 150# THREADED FULL COUPLING

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

All items furnished in this shipment are in full compliance with all purchase order and
specifications requirements.

When the above cited purchase order requires material test reports, the undersigned

certifies that:

he actual attributes of the items furnished and the test

The test reports supplied represent t
h all applicable specifications and purchase order

results are in full compliance wit
requirements.

The material shipped against the above cited purchase order is free from mercury

contamination and weld repair.
AW COPPER & BRASS COMPANY

- Scott A Erickson,
Quality Control Representative






Customer: ALASKAN COPPER & BRASS-RENT

Desc

Profil

sapa:

Certificate of Mechanical Properties

Report Number: 7413 Test Date: 1/10/2011

e INIEY

ription: 3/8 X 2 IN RECT BAR Cust Purchase Order #: 10078625

Production Order #: 653403

e: 000545 CastNum: 290

eeoGcn o+

Sales Order: SO-165330

Customer Part Number: 135693

PT/LT Number: 564214 Test Number: 68163

Alloy/Temper: 6061-T6511

Actual _ Min Max
Tensile 43.5 kpsi 38.00 N/A  kpsi
Yield 40.6 kpsi 35.00 N/A  kpsi
*T6511 & T6510 mests requirements for T6 Elongation 166 % 10.00 N/A %
a Profiles, Inc. certifies A{umlmnmsions are produced and tested in accordance

Sap

with ASTM-B221-08 and ASTM-B557-06 and meet or exceed minimum requirements

et the applicable requirements of

In addition to ASTM-B221 the extruded products me
AMS-QQ-A-200/11 or AMS-QQ-A-200/15

ASTM-B308, ASTM-B429, AMS-QQ-A-200/3, AMS-QQ-A-200/8, AMS-QQ-A-200/9,
as determined by product type or alloy/temper.
Manufactured in the U.S.A.

Test Results Reviewed by Employee # 6093

ave been inspected and found to be within Aluminum Association Chemical Composition Limits

All alioys and cast numbers h
(Composition in percent by weight maximum unless shown as a range)
Other Elements
Alloy Silicon Iron Copper Manganese Magnesium Chromium Zinc Titanium _ Each Total
6005A 5-.9 35 3 5 4-.7 3 2 5 .05 A5
6061 4-.8 7 15- .4 15 8-12 .04-35 .25 A5 .05 A5 wmger
6063 2-8 .35 b i 45- 9 4 31 A .05 A5 %
6082 7-13 5 A 4-1.0 6-12 .25 2 A .05 .15
6351 7-13 ] A 4-.8 4-.8 2 2 .05 A5 i
7075 40 b 1.2-20 .30 21-29 .18-.28 51-61 .20 .05 .15 :
2024 5 .5 38-49 .30-.90 1.2-18 .10 .25 15 .05 A5 L
R
1L
Uy
-~
R
—

Sapa Profiles, Inc.
‘Address: 7933 NE 21st Avenue, P.O. Box 11263, Portland, OR 97211 USA

Telephone: 503-802-3000
Emall: sapa-inc@sapagroup.com

Toli Free: B00-547-0780 Fax: 503-802-3052
Website;: www.sapagroup.com/us/profiles

DOCUMENT NO.: TLF-0103-A-1





=) =) )
ALASKAN COPPER & BRASS COMPANY

Post Office Box 3456 / Seattle, Washington 98124-3546 / 206-623-5800 / acbsea@alascop.com
Post-Office Box 5067 / Portland, Oregon 97208-5067 / 503-238-7171 / acbpdx@alascop.com

CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMANCE

Company Name: RAINIER WELDING, INC. 27 JAN 2011

PO#: 2860-2 ACB#: 761439-1

Item Number / Specification

4 1" NPS 150# 6061-T6 ALUMINUM THREADED HALF COUPLING

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

All items furnished in this shipment are in full compliance with all purchase order and’
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
results are in full compliance with ail applicable specifications and purchase order

requirements.

The material shipped against the above cited purchase order is free from mercury

contamination and weld repair.
ALASKAN C?PPER & BRASS COMPANY
Scott A Erickson,

Quality Control Representative
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Certificate of Mechanical Properties

Customer: COAST ALUMINUM-PORTLAND Report Number: 6332 Test Date: 6/14/2010
Description: 2-1/2" SCH. 80 PIPE Cust Purchase Order #: D1669 - 1
Profile; 005914 CastNum: 747 Production Order #: 606635
Customer Part Number; 212B0P61 Sales Order: S0-135955
PTAT Number: 505660 A, G . Test Number: 45701

Alloy/Temper: 6061-T6

Actual ~Min Max
Tensile 41.7 kpsi 38.00 N/A  kpsi
Yield 38.0 kpsi 35.00 N/A  kpsi
*T6511 & T6510 meets requirements for T6 Elongation 105 % 10.00 N/A %

Sapa Profiles, Inc. certifies Aluminum Extrusions are produced and tested in accordance
with ASTM-B221-08 and ASTM-B557-06 and mest or exceed minimuim reguirements
In addition to ASTM-B221 the extruded products meet the applicable requirements of
ASTM-B30B, ASTM-B429, AMS-QQ-A-200/3, AMS-QQ-A-200/8, AMS-QQ-A-200/9, AMS-QQ-A-200/11 or AMS-QQ-A-200/15
as determined by product type or alloyftemper.
Manufactured in the U.S.A.

Test Results Reviewed by Employee # 6093

All alloys and cast numbers have been inspected and found to be within Aluminum Association Chemical Composition Limits
(Compasition in percent by weight maximum unless shown as a range)
Other Elements

Alloy Silicon Iron Copper Manganese Magnesium Chromium Zinc Titanium  Each Total
6005 6-.9 35 A A 4-6 A % | | .05 15
6061 4-.8 a1 15-.4 15 8-1.2 .04-35 25 5 .05 .15
6063 2-.B .35 | A 45-.9 g ™ A .08 .15
6082 7-13 5 A 4-1.0 6-1.2 25 2 A .05 15
6351 7-1.3 5 %) 4-.8 4-.8 2 2 .08 15
7075 40 5 1.2-20 .30 2.1-29 .18-.28 51-61 .20 .05 A5
2024 5 5 3.8-49 .30-90 12-18 10 .25 15 .05 15

Sapa Profiles, Inc.
Address: 7933 NE 21st Avenue, P.O. Box 11263, Portland, OR 97211 USA
Telephone: 503-802-3000 Toll Free: BOO-547-0790 Fax: 503-B02-3052

Email: sapa-inc@sapagroup.com Website: www.sapagroup.com/us/profiles DOCUMENT NO.: TLF-0103-A-1










Marine Construction Dredging Pile Driving _”1
1501 Taylor Way « Tacoma, Washington 98421
PHONES: Tacoma (253) 254-0118, b

Seattle (206) 623-0114, CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Fax (253) 254-0155

CONTRACTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.

DATE February 1, 2011
] Columbia River Crossing Project Office _ ]
TO! 700 Washington Street, Suite 300 JOB #: MC02-11

Vancouver, WA 98660 TITLE: Columbia River Bridge Termporary
Pile Test Program (#8078)

Attn: Frank Green, P.E.

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE BEING SENT: Herewith X
Under Separate Cover
Direct
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
4 EA BUBBLE CURTAIN RINGS MATERIAL CERTS submittal

These items are being sent:

X Per your request

X | Please keep us advised of action taken

X For you to process

X | For your inspection and approval

X | For your general information and file

X | For your approval or corrections
REMARKS:
Please contact us promptly if there is a problem or question AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
COPY TO: BY:

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

O8ETEPEDQOZTE <—
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
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rl

yleol

FAA NU.

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
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Y1281

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
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